
 

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 • MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT 

                       6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 • PHONE  928.759.4000  FAX  928.759.4020 

 

 
 

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 
 

Tuesday, November 10, 2020 
 

Glassford Hill Middle School 
6901 Panther Path 
Prescott Valley, AZ 

 
 

Regular Session @ 6:30 P.M. 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL COPY 
 

 
 

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent 
 
 

Ryan Gray, President 
Richard Adler, Vice President 

Corey Christians, Member 
Suzie Roth, Member 

Paul Ruwald, Member 
 



Regular Session   November 10, 2020                                                              Page 1 of 3 
 

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 
“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students” 

 

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE 

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a 
meeting open to the public on November 10, 2020, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path, 
Prescott Valley, Arizona.  This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional 
in-person only meetings.   
 

**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 
 

 If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting 
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to 
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3).  The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues 
marked with an asterisk (*).  These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made 
in open public assembly. 

 Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic 
medium. 

 The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Revisions will be posted at the 
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website 
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab. 

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com.  Requests should be 
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation. 

 Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form 
provided at the entrance of the meeting area, and submitted prior to the start of the meeting. 

 Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda. 

 Members of the public wishing to access the virtual version of this meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com 
and navigate to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading. 

 

**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 
 

AGENDA 
 

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION 
 

1.         WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.       PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY 

 
3.       ROLL CALL 

 
4.       AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT 
 
5.       CURRENT EVENTS  

  A.   Board 
 B.   Superintendent 

 
 6.         CELEBRATING SUCCESSES 
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs – Kimberly Grant, Mountain View Elementary School Principal 

1. Certified – Caitlin Klem 
2. Classified – Jennifer Delamater 
3. Volunteer – Krystal Defilipps 

 
  B. Board Training Accomplishments 

  1.  Certificate of Boardmanship – Corey Christians 
  2.  Associate of Boardmanship – Paul Ruwald 
  3.  Master of Boardmanship – Ryan Gray and Suzie Roth 

 

POSTED 

11/5/2020 

4:00 PM 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com
http://www.humboldtunified.com/


Regular Session   November 10, 2020                                                              Page 2 of 3 
 

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public 
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes.  Individual times shall not 
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH).  When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and 
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.   
 
Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda.  Therefore, 
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to 
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further 
consideration and decision at a later time. 

 
 8. CONSENT ITEMS 

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel 
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District, 
and student and/or staff travel.  Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may 
be reviewed at the District office.  Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent 
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda 
item. 

Pages 5-8 A. Personnel Recommendations 
 
Pages 9-12 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of October 6, 2020 (audio recordings are posted on 
   the District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com) 
 
Pages 13-172 C. Financial/Business 
   1.  Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,797,238.52 
   2.  Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $  2,738,597.35 
 
Pages 173-178 D. Monthly Budget Report 
 
Pages 179-181 E. Monthly Student Activities Report 
 
Pages 182-184 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for  
   October 2020 
 
Page 185-186 G. Request to approve Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations for the 2020-2021 school year 
 
Pages 187-189 H. Request to approve Amendment 1 of the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Yavapai 

County Educational Technology Consortium (YCETC) 
 
Pages 190-210 I. Request for approval of the Arizona Department of Education (ADE) Food Program Permanent  
   Service Agreement to include At-Risk Afterschool Meals Component of the Child and Adult Care  
   Food Program 
 
Pages 211-228 J. Request to approve a renewal of the Northern Arizona Council of Governments (NACOG) –  
    Head Start Annual Contract – Food Service Provider for the 2020-2021 school year 
 
Pages 229-232 K. Request to approve a Yavapai County Waiver/Release of Liability and Hold Harmless  
   Agreement for Water Bottle Refilling Stations at Schools in Humboldt Unified School District  
   (HUSD) 
 
Pages 233-236 L. Request for approval of Amendment #1 to the Agreement between the Arizona State Schools for  
   the Deaf and the Blind (ASDB) and Humboldt Unified School District (HUSD) 
 
Pages 237-240 M. Request for approval of gate agreement to allow access to Bradshaw Mountain Middle School 
 
Pages 241-242 N. Request for approval of change in credit card processes 
 
Pages 243-244 O. Gifts and donations 
 
 
 



Regular Session   November 10, 2020                                                              Page 3 of 3 
 

 9. DISCUSSION (no action will be taken) 
 
Pages 245-246 A.  Report from Mountain View Elementary School Principal, Kimberly Grant, to include: 

 Quarter 1 Remote Learning and Return to in-person learning 

 Updates on program implementations 

 Happenings at Mountain View 
 
Pages 247-248 B. Review of Humboldt Unified School District’s Pandemic Preparedness and Re-Entry 
 
 10.  ACTION 
Pages 249-250 A. Action to correct a clerical error and to confirm that the approval of the cost proposal of the  
   design-build contract for the roof at Glassford Hill Middle School at the October 6, 2020 meeting  
   was to GCON, Inc 
  
Pages 251-253 B. Request to approve a Resolution for Yavapai County Education Service Agency (YCESA) to  
   name authorized signers for agreements between YCESA and Humboldt Unified School District 
 
Pages 254-255 C. Request to approve the addition of a custodial position through grant funding 
 
Pages 256-263 D. Request for ratification of Emergency Procurement for COVID 
 
 11. PERSONNEL 
Pages 264-265 *A. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03 (A)(1)  
   (Personnel) for discussion regarding the resignation of certified employee, Joanna Bartley 
 
 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  A.  Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:   
 

 
 13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at 
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting.  Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.  
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab →Board Packets →Select Year 

→Select Meeting Date.  (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections). 

December 8, 2020 
January 12, 2021 
February 9, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 
6:30 p.m. 
6:30 p.m. 
 

Regular Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 

@ TBD 
@  TBD 
@  TBD 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/





























































































































































































































	cover 11-10-20
	Agenda 11-10-2020 Regular Meeting
	Board Packet 11-10-2020, Part 1A

